
 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
RFB #22-0001 

MAIN COURTHOUSE CHILLER REBUILD 
 
January 28, 2022 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. Here are some 
clarifications regarding the bid for Main Courthouse Chiller Rebuild for Project Services. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
1. How do we get the Gantry crane upstairs? 

 
Answer: The freight elevator can be used or one of the main elevators can be reserved for your use. 
 

2. Is there access to and from the roof? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

3. Why are you doing this rebuild? 
 
Answer: It is preventive maintenance based on the hours of usage. 
 

4. Has the chiller ever been repaired/rebuilt off-site? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
5. Is this a factory tear down and rebuild? Meaning that ALL bidders are bidding the York recommendations for 

a tear down and rebuild? Or, is this a basic rebuild without factory teardown? If basic, every bidder will be 
bidding on their own recommendations and bids will not be apples to apples. Please clarify the Scope of Work.  
 
Answer: The Chiller is a York Chiller and the county is only interested in using York parts and equipment, no 
substitutions. 

 
Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 pm CST, February 1, 2022. Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 
Lee Barrier  
Purchasing Agent 
LB/lj 

     SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 660-1839 
       http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 
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